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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2021 10:10 pm
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D210002448MSH/2 *** LKK REF: CC4/FCI21009160/Kga3 // 

ACC INV SH4704J AND GBF2602U ON 30.08.2021

Dear Mei Kwan, 
 
Kindly assist to submit survey report as we have received 3

rd
 party LOD. 

 
Thank you. 
 
Chris Lim 
Motor Claims Dept. 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877  
| Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507 3853 |  Fax No. : 6507 3849 |Email: ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg |Company 

Regn. No. 195000106C  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please 

refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the 

addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have 

received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 

sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Saturday, 4 September 2021 11:11 pm 

To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D210002448MSH/2 *** LKK REF: CC4/FCI21009160/Kga3 // ACC INV SH4704J AND 

GBF2602U ON 30.08.2021 
 
Dear Chris, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Enclosed for your perusal is:  

- TP estimated cost of repair 
- Preliminary advice 
- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition 

 
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Cecilia. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 


